&vou 20 North Broadway, Suite 1500 Telephone 405/235-3611

ENERGY OPERATING CORPORATION  Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102-8260  FAX 405/552-4550

July 26, 1996
Certified Mail Z 737 086 385

NM QOil Conservation Division
Mr. Ben Stone

2040 S. Pacheco St.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re:Grayburg-Jackson Waterflood Project
Keel/West Area - Phase 5
Eddy County, NM
Dear Sir:
An “Application For Authorization To Inject’, which was submitted to your office on
6/18/96(Certified Mail Z737 086 481), contained several wells which have been previously

approved for water injection.

Be advised that the H.E. West B #1 and #37 were approved under OCD Order No. WFX679
and the H.E. West B #15 and #18 are currently active water injectors.

Our sincere apologies for this oversight and any inconvenience it may have caused.

Sincerely,
Devon Energy Corporation

C;arles H. Carleton

Senior Engineering Technician
/che

xc:. Well File: each well



